

Ripley Town Council

6 Grosvenor Road Ripley DE5 3JF

Contact: Town Clerk Linda McCormick
Tel: 01773 513456
Email: townclerk@ripleytowncouncil.gov.uk



MINUTES of Friday 23rd April 2021 at 5.00pm RIPLEY TOWN COUNCIL EVENTS COMMITTEE MEETING

Held online under the Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Authority and Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020.

In attendance; Cllrs: Mrs J Gregory (Chair), R Ashton, R Emmas-Williams, T Holmes and I Fisher. Also: L. McCormick (Clerk) and H. Curzon (Deputy Clerk)

AGENDA

- 230421/1. To Receive Apologies for Absence None to record.
- 230421/2. Variation of Order of Business None required
- 230421/3. Declaration of Members Interests None declared
- 230421/4. Public speaking None
- 230421/5. Discuss a new date for holding the proposed Wool Bombing community event, subject to Government guidelines.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council submit an Events application to Amber Valley Borough Council and propose that the Wool Bombing event take place on Crossley Park and Ripley Market Place from 22nd August 2021 (installation 20th and 21st August 2021) until 12th September 2021, subject to Government guidelines. Ripley Town Council will invite members of the community to participate and install woollen creations in accordance with our detailed risk assessment, which will also be based on Covid-19 guidelines.

230421/6. Discuss holding the proposed Big Day Out 2021 at Midland Railway, subject to Government guidelines.

RECOMMED TO FULL COUNCIL Ripley Town Council meet with Midland Railway and propose we hold the Big Day Out on Wednesday 1st September 2021, subject to Government guidelines. This is the last day of the school summer holiday, therefore families will be able to attend throughout the day, free of charge.

230421/7. Discuss holding the proposed Bands on the Crossley Park throughout Summer 2021, subject to Government Guidelines. New proposed dates to be discussed (to accommodate the new Ripley Music Festival date).

RECOMMENDATION TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council submit an Events application to Amber Valley Borough Council to hold the bands on Crossley Park on the following dates, subject to Government guidelines:

Sundays; 20th June 2021, 4th July 2021, 25th July 2021, 8th August 2021, 22nd August 2021, 5th September 2021.

230421/8. Discuss holding the proposed Outdoor Cinema on Friday 10th September 2021, subject to Government guidelines.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council submit an Event application to Amber Valley Borough Council to hold the outdoor cinema at Greenwich Recreation Ground, Nottingham Road, Ripley on Friday 10th September. We will consult with the community and ask them to select a film from a list of choices we will provide in our newsletter, social media and website.

230421/9. Discuss holding the proposed Christmas Light Switch on Friday 26th November 2021, subject to government guidelines.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL that Ripley Town Council submit an Event application to Amber Valley Borough Council to hold this event on Ripley Market Place on Friday 26th November 2021, subject to government guidelines. Members of the Event Committee to think about crowd management at this event to avoid long, congested queues for Father Christmas.

230421/10. Discuss holding the proposed Christmas Market on Sunday 5th December 2021, subject to Government guidelines.

RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL Ripley Town Council submit an Event application to Amber Valley Borough Council to hold the Christmas Market on Ripley Market Place on Sunday 5th December 2021, subject to Government guidelines. Ripley Town Council to work with Amber Valley Borough Council on the layout of the stalls in line with current guidelines. Event Committee to think about an attraction to book for Christmas 2022.

Meeting closed at 5.08pm

The date for the next monthly Town Council Meeting is May 4th 2021 at 7.00pm.

BHIB Derbyshire Local Council of the Year 2020 & 2018 Highly Commended Council of the Year 2019